

Spean Bridge Golf Club

Committee Meeting Minutes

Tuesday 27th June 2017, 7.30pm, in the Clubhouse

Present: Colin Davidson, John Muncie, Aeleen Campbell, Pat Davidson, Ken Dalziel, Galen Dalziel, Willie Atkinson, Harry Campbell.

Apologies: David Langan, Allan Reid, Jim Paterson.

The minutes of the previous meeting had earlier been circulated to members. After no objections were received, they had been published on the clubhouse notice board and on the website.

Minutes of 6th June 2017 meeting.

The minutes of the last meeting were approved, proposed by Aeleen, seconded by Colin.

1) Financial Report.

[This section will no longer be included in the website version, citing commercial confidentiality.]

2) Proposal to change greenfees rates.

John proposed increasing the greenfees rates for visitors to £15 for 9-holes and £20 for a whole day. This was agreed for a trial period of one month and would be reviewed at the next meeting.

3) “Hookers & Swingers” review.

This was a great success and thanks are due to all those who helped with it, in particular Aeleen.

4) Open Day arrangements.

Colin and Pat will buy in the food and drink. Galen has the auction on Facebook and it has also been placed on the website.

The values of prize vouchers will be decided on the day.

AOCB

- I) We may be in line for a charity contribution from Spar.
- II) Isle of Sky Golf Club have agreed to reciprocation. £10 will be the price per 18-hole round.
- III) The 7th October Mixed Doubles is to be deleted from the fixture list.
- IV) Galen's test will take place in the Clubhouse.

Next meeting: Tuesday, July 25th at 7.30pm in the Clubhouse.